

From: Donald McKeown

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 04, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0020-EX-PN-2020

---

Message:

Thank you for the feedback on our application. We are identifying a location that is owned and managed by the University to use for operations in accordance with FCC CFR 47 Part 5.304.

1) Do we submit a new application or amend the current application with its confirmation and application file numbers?

2) Assuming the site location is corrected, is there any other information that we need to correct?

We are new to this application area and we appreciate any guidance you can provide.

Thank you!

Donald McKeown